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Hoy, Luke

From: Hoy, Luke
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 3:27 PM
To: Hoy, Luke (LHoy@laingorourke.com.au)
Subject: FW: CoS feedback on tree stock/selections

 
 

From: Mark Kennedy <markk@glascott.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2020 3:20 PM 
To: Hoy, Luke <LHoy@laingorourke.com.au>; Tom Brewster <tomb@glascott.com.au> 
Subject: RE: CoS feedback on tree stock/selections 
 

 
    

CAUTION - This email was sent from outside Laing O'Rourke 
    

 

Hi Luke, 
 
See below from Perry. 
 
 
 
Hi Mark, 
 
I have search a few selective nurseries, Trees impact being one and others are Alpine. 
 
There is not a lot of 400lt native trees around in the market. 
As mentioned last week, the reason being is that normally this specific size is not an off the shelf common size for Natives. 
Thus 400lt would require a pre-grow. 
Trees in 400lt is a common size for Deciduous stock if the client is willing to plant these, we have a selection of good 400lt available 
That I could list. 
 
See below some evergreen trees I have so far available; 
 

 Waterhousea ameroo 400lt – 50 available. 
 Eleaeocarpus Eumundii 400lt – 50 available  
 Tristaniopsis laurina ‘luscious’ 400lt – 19 ready December 
 Ficus hilli 400lt – 17 available. 

 
Sourced items;  
 

 Acmena firescreen 300lt  
 Eucalyptus moluccana 400lt 
 Lophostemon confertus 300lt 
 Syncarpia gloulifera 300lt 

 
 
Let me know how you go your end. 
 
 
Kind regards 
 
Perry Rudd 
Key Account Manager 
 
 
 

 

02 8777 4717(Direct)  |  02 9826 1911 (Office) 

 

0488 788 150 

 

perry@andreansensgreen.com.au  

 

www.andreasensgreen.com.au 

 

1543 Elizabeth Drive, Kemps Creek NSW 2178 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Regards 
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Mark Kennedy 
Estimator / Contract Administrator 

Glascott Landscape & Civil 
Unit 1, 7-9 Orion Road, Lane Cove NSW 2066 
t: 02 9429 8500 | m: 0425 299 744 | e: markk@glascott.com.au 

www.glascott.com.au      

 

 



 

2. Additional feedback from Andreason’s Green on availability  

 

 

  



Area Approved Species 
Proposed Species 

Current 
Proposed Species tQ 

Approved 

Number

Proposed 

Number 

Proposed 

Number tQ
Approved Size Proposed Size Proposed Size tQ Notes AG Comments 14/9/2020

East
Archontophoenix 

cunninghamiana

Archontophoenix 

alexandrae

Archontophoenix 

alexandrae
8 8 8 400L 200L 200L Andreasen's.

Secured at our Mangrove mt site 200lt Achontophoenix alexandrae 

North
Backhousia 

citriodora
Backhousia citriodora Backhousia citriodora 6 11 11 400L 200L 200L Andreasen's.

Secured at our Mangrove mt site 200lt Backhousia citriodora 

North
Cupaniopsis 

anacardioides

Cupaniopsis 

anacardioides

Cupaniopsis 

anacardioides
11 7 7 400L 400L 400L Andreasen's.

Secured at our  Mangrove mt 400L

North Davidsonia pruriens
Jacaranda 

mimosifolia
Eucalyptus punctata 4 4 8 400L 200L 300L Trees Impact. 

Available from Trees Impact - not secured.

North
Elaeocarpus 

reticulatus

Elaeocarpus 

reticulatus

Elaeocarpus 

reticulatus
5 6 6 400L 400L 400L Andreasen's.

5 x 400L Elaeocarpus p/d secured. Can increase qty

North
Jacaranda 

mimosifolia

Lophostemon 

confertus
1 0 1 400L 400L Trees Impact 

Available from Trees Impact - not secured. Ready in 2 months (Mid Nov)

South
Melaleuca 

quinquenervia

Jacaranda 

mimosifolia

Waterhousia  

ameroo
6 6 6 400L 200L 400L

Confirm 

Andreasen's.

AG can supply 400L Waterhousea floribunda 'Ameroo' - refer to image (not 

currently secured)

(LOR / Tree IQ to advise)

South Tristaniopsis laurina 2 300L Trees Impact.  
- Available from Trees Impact in 300L- not secured.

- Not secure with AG- can offer 400L Tristaniopsis laurina 'Luscious' from AG

(LOR / Tree IQ to advise)

South Elaecarpus eumundi 1 400L Confirm supplier 
AG can supply 400L Elaeocarpus eumundii - refer to image ( not currently 

secured

North 
Syzygium 

luehmanni

Waterhousia 

floribunda
Tristaniopsis laurina 3 2 2 400L 200L 300L Andreasen's.  

- Available from Trees Impact in 300L - not secured.

- AG can supply 2 x 200L Waterhousea floribunda ameroo secured at our 

Mangrove mt site. Can supply 400L Tristaniopsis laurina 'Luscious' 400L 

(LOR / Tree IQ to advise)

52

Waterhousea 

ameroo 400lt

Elaeocarus 

eumundii 400lt



 

3. Trees Impact correspondence with TreeIQ – availability list 
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Hoy, Luke

From: treeiQ <info@treeiq.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 10 September 2020 8:28 AM

To: Hoy, Luke

Subject: FW: Options for Sydney Uni

Attachments: 4149.JPG; 4191.JPG; 4004.3.JPG; 4004.2.JPG; 4164.JPG; 4144.JPG; 4124.JPG; 4125.JPG

CAUTION - This email was sent from outside Laing O'Rourke 

Hi Luke 

Trees available from Trees Impact  

From: treeiQ  
Sent: Tuesday, 8 September 2020 5:48 PM 
To: Ross Clark Trees Impact <rossclark@treesimpact.com.au> 
Subject: FW: Options for Sydney Uni 

Hi Luke 

FYI 

Regards 

Anna Hopwood 
Director  

www.treeiQ.com.au 

From: Ross Clark Trees Impact <rossclark@treesimpact.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 4 September 2020 10:19 AM 
To: treeiQ <info@treeiq.com.au> 
Cc: Jake Pike Trees Impact <jake@treesimpact.com.au> 
Subject: Options for Sydney Uni 

Good morning Anna 

The following is a list of 300L, 400L and 500L native trees from which we can supply a matched set of 10. 

The dimensions shown below and images attached reflect their size and appearance as at May 2020.  (Use batch numbers to cross reference images.) 

Let me know if any of these are of interest and I will send a formal quote.  (Also let me know if you need current images of any of the options listed.) 

Regards 
Ross 

Eucalyptus molucanna 
Batch # 4149 
400L approx. 4.0m tall x 70mm calliper 

E. punctata 
Batch # 4191 
Fresh in 300L approx. 3.8m x 50mm 

Ficus microcarpa "Hillii" 
Batch # 4004.3 
400L approx. 4.1m x 95mm 
Batch # 4004.2 
500L approx. 4.5m x 100mm 

Lophostemon confertus 
Batch # 4164 
Fresh in 400L approx. 4.1m tall x 65mm calliper 
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(We would need to double-check these are OK to go) 

Syncarpia glomulifera 
Batch # 4144 
Fresh in 300L approx. 3.4m x 50mm 
(We would also need to check that these were OK to go) 

Tristaniopsis laurina "Luscious" 
Batch # 4124 
300L approx. 3.1m x 50mm 

Waterhousia floribunda "Green Avenue" 
Batch # 4125 
400L approx. 3.8m tall x 70mm calliper 

COVID- 19 UPDATE: TREES IMPACT AND KARIGNAN PLANTATION REMAIN OPEN WITH ALL SAFETY MEASURES IN PLACE AND, SUBJECT TO FUTURE GOVERNMENT 

REQUIREMENTS, WILL CONTINUE OPERATING WHILE THE VIRUS IS BEING BROUGHT UNDER CONTROL.

TREES IMPACT PTY LTD.
P (02) 4234 2700  E info@treesimpact.com.au

                         The cheapest tree is the tree that works!  Follow this link: 

5 reasons why you should only ever buy the very best trees available



 

4. Alpine Nurseries availability list  

 



QUOTE DETAILS

Your Reference:

Project: Sydney Uni Engineering Precinct

15532Our Reference:

CUSTOMER DETAILS

Glascott Landscapes

-1/7-9 Orion Road

Lane Cove, NSW, 2066

Contact:

Phone:

Daniel Heiden

02 9651 0925

Our Email:

Our Contact:

Our Phone:

danielheiden@alpinenurseries.com.au

SYDNEY, NSW

Address:

Site Contact: Mark

DELIVERY DETAILS & ALPINE CONTACT

0425 299 744Ph.

Quote
QUOTE NO: 15532

14/09/2020DATE:

CUSTOMER COPY

DESCRIPTION SIZE QTY NOTES
NET

PRICE
NET

VALUE
GST

GROSS
VALUE

Backhousia citriodora 75LTR 11

Cupaniopsis anacardioides 400LTR 7

Elaeocarpus reticulatus 200LTR 6

Lophostemon confertus 200LTR 1

Waterhousea floribunda 200LTR 6

Tristaniopsis laurina 200LTR 4

Elaeocarpus eumundi 'Quondong' 400LTR 1

Eucalyptus microcorys 200LTR 8 E. Punctata N/A
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1099 Old Northern Rd, Dural NSW 2158

P.O. Box 3140, Dural NSW 2158

Alpine Nurseries Sales Pty Limited

ABN 24 099 016 789

Phone: (02) 9651 0900

Sales Fax: (02) 9651 0988

sales@alpinenurseries.com.auBank: ANZ

EFT BSB: 012-003     Account: 838098945

Accounts Fax: (02) 9651 2835



DESCRIPTION SIZE QTY NOTES
NET

PRICE
NET

VALUE
GST

GROSS
VALUE

Net

GST

Gross

http://www.alpinenurseries.com.au/Availability/termsandconditionsofsale.pdf

A copy of our "Terms and Conditions of Sale" may be obtained from our office at 1099 Old Northern Road Dural, NSW, 2158 or from our web site

Payment Act 1999 (NSW).

This is a payment claim pursuant to the Building and Construction Industry Security of

Freight

Total Items

A surcharge applies to credit card payments. 1.1% for Visa and Mastercard, 3% for Amex.

The surcharge is added to the invoice or statement during the payment process.

Transaction Fee

Page 2 of 2

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


	Contents
	1. Andreasons Green (via Glascott) correspondence – availability list
	2. Additional feedback from Andreason’s Green on availability
	3. Trees Impact correspondence with TreeIQ – availability list
	4. Alpine Nurseries availability list


